Peak District National Park Authority

Tel: 01629 816200

E-mail: customer.service@peakdistrict.gov.uk

Web: www.peakdistrict.gov.uk Minicom: 01629 816319

Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell, Derbyshire. DE45 1AE



MINUTES

Meeting: Audit Resources & Performance Committee

Date: Friday 1 March 2019 at 10.00 am

Venue: The Board Room, Aldern House, Baslow Road, Bakewell

Chair: Mr Z Hamid

Present: Mr J W Berresford, Cllr C Furness, Cllr Mrs G Heath, Cllr B Lewis,

Clir A McCloy, Clir C McLaren, Clir R Walker, Clir F J Walton and

Cllr B Woods

Mr P Ancell

attended to observe and speak but not vote.

Apologies for absence: Mrs P Anderson, Cllr A R Favell, Cllr J Perkins and Cllr Mrs L C Roberts.

10/19 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 18 JANUARY 2019

The minutes of the last meeting of the Audit, Resources and Performance Committee held on 18 January 2019 were approved as a correct record.

11/19 URGENT BUSINESS

There were no urgent items for the Committee to consider.

12/19 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

One member of the public was present to make representation to the Committee.

13/19 MEMBERS DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Item 7

Members had received a letter from Green Lane Alliance.

Cllr Gill Heath declared a personal interest as she had instigated a meeting between Staffordshire County Council and Wetton Parish Council regarding the issues at Wetton Hills.

Cllr Barry Lewis declared a personal interest as Leader of Derbyshire County Council, one of the Highways Authorities.

14/19 EXTERNAL AUDIT - 2018/19 AUDIT STRATEGY (A.1362/DH)

John Pressley, Audit Manager at Mazars, introduced the report which gave details of the 2018/19 External Audit Strategy Memorandum Plan.

Members sought clarification regarding the table in section 6 of Appendix 1 which referred to a 'Code', Mr Pressley clarified that this referred to the CIPFA Code.

Members asked if Mazars were able to offer support on scrutiny and governance as part of the audit work, Mr Pressley confirmed that support could be offered for the review.

RESOLVED:

The 2018/19 External Audit Strategy Memorandum was considered and acknowledged

15/19 ACTION PLANS FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF GREEN LANES IN THE PEAK DISTRICT (A7622/SAS)

The Rights of Way Officer introduced the report and noted the following changes to the report:

- Change to the title of the report to 'Action Plans for the Management of Green Lanes in the Peak District National Park'.
- Paragraph 14 on page 34 of the report the penultimate paragraph replace Appendix 3 with Paragraph 8.

The following spoke under the Public Participation at meetings scheme:

 Sue Woods on behalf of Peak District Green Lanes Association, Friends of the Peak District, Peak and Northern Footpaths Society and Peak Horsepower.

In response to members gueries Officers provided the following updates:

Information on the two motorbike trial events that had specific exemption from the Washgate TRO would be included in the report in 2020 The number of exemptions provided for cavers at Derby Lane had reduced from the previous year.

In relation to Wetton Hills Officers stated that a S56 Notice had been served on the relevant highways authority, Staffordshire County Council, to request a repair on the route which Members had resolved to make a TRO. Members confirmed support for the TRO at Wetton and the Rights of Way Officer confirmed that a meeting was being arranged with Staffordshire County Council to look at moving this forward.

The Rights of Way Officer confirmed that the Authority had supported a proposed TRO by Derbyshire County Council at Jacobs Ladder but no update on the progress of implementation was available.

Members congratulated the team on the report, appendix and the work/progress over the past year. Members hoped that in future more time could be spent on telling the story of green lanes focusing on the heritage and history around them as well as the focus on conserving them.

In response to Members enquiries Officers confirmed that following a public consultation carried out by Derbyshire County Council in July 2018 a scheme of repair had been drawn up for Hurst Clough Lane but no date had yet been identified for the work to start.

Members noted instances of illegal use as detailed in the report. The Access and Rights of Way Manager confirmed that monitoring of motor vehicles on all TRO routes had taken place and information had been passed to the police.

The Rights of Way Officer confirmed that the objective of the voluntary restraint was to reduce impacts from vehicular use of the green lanes and an element of engagement had been created which increased the understanding of user groups. The figures showed that there had been a reduction in four wheel drive vehicles on the Minninglow Lane route following the introduction of the voluntary restraint. Improvements to the condition of the route have been delayed by a Section 56 notice for repair served on Derbyshire County Council. A review of the management actions would be carried out once the repairs had been completed.

The Officer recommendation as set out in the report was moved.

Members requested that consideration be given to positive promotion of green lanes and how this would be carried out in future years and the use of the green lanes as a communication tool for the cultural heritage of the Peak District National Park.

The Director of Commercial Development & Engagement acknowledged the comments.

The Officer recommendation as set out in the report was seconded, put to the vote and carried.

RESOVLED:

To note the progress and to approve the action plans at Appendices 4, 6 and 7 of the report, and that a follow-up report be brought to the Committee in March 2020.

16/19 EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 18 JANUARY 2019

The exempt minutes of the last meeting of the Audit, Resource and Performance Committee held on 18 January 2019 were approved as a correct record.

The meeting ended at 11.00 am